

#### **Personal Information**

- Mohammad Salem Alsani D.O.B: Jun 1990
- Jordan Amman
- +962788131626 +962798893202
- Mohammad@alsane.info

# **Expertise**

- Creative & Informative.
- Finding Solutions.
- Resource planing.
- Time & Cost Estimating.
- Team Leadership.
- Transferable Knowledge.

# **Objective**

To gain enough experience to refine my knowledge and expertise in the area.



#### "I HAVE NEVER DREAMED ABOUT SUCCESS. I HAVE WORKED FOR IT."

This is a quote that I think of often, and keep in mind to apply it to my life because I believe that this is the only way to approach success.



# **EDUCATION**

04.2018 - Present **Technische Hochschule Koln University (TH-Koln) Cologne, Germany** 

Master Communication Systems & Network, Engineering (Not graduated).

03.2010 - 06.2014 **The World Islamic Sciences & Education University** (W.I.S.E), Amman, Jordan

Bachelor of computer networks system, Information Technology



# CERTIFICATES

**Ethical Hacking & Countermeasures Expert (EHCE).** 10.2016 O

US Council Certification Number: EHCE05417

ITIL® Foundation Certificate (IT Service Management). 10.2016

Certificate number (5826241.20589842).

**TV Production Training Diploma.** 03.2009

Pioneers Academy, Training with ART group.



# **COURSES**

06.2019 O

CCNA Course on TH-Köln uni.

11.2016

**SAP NetWeaver Basis Administration** 

Course completion certified. Vetch Soft Solution.

Hyderabad - India (Nov2016).

09.2016

**Linux Administration (RHCE)** 

Zoom technology Hyderabad - India

09.2016 C

**Microsoft Exchange Server 2013** 

Zoom technology

Hyderabad - India

08.2016

**Microsoft Certified Solutions Expert 2012 (MCSE)** 

Zoom technology Hyderabad - India

### **IT Skills**

- Electronic communication.
- Computer Maintenance (Software & Hardware).
- Network Managment (Router , Firewaal ... ).
- Programming Languages (JAVA, HTML, JSP, PHP, Python & SQL).
- Web design (Joomla & WordPress).
- Graphics Design Programs (Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere & AfterEffect).

### Languages

- Arabic
- English

### **Contact Info**





# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **Information Security Manager**

10.2021 - Till now Al-Alami Financial Services , Amman

- -Informations Security.
  - -Servers and network Security.
  - -Firewalls (FortiGate, SOPHOS), Router & Switchws (Cisco).
  - -DC adminstartor ...(DNS, DHCP, WSUS ...).

#### **IT Manager**

11.2016 - 03.2018

Al-Alami Exchange Company, Amman

- -Servers Administrator(AD Server, DB Server and WSUS Server).
- -Firewall configration ruels (sophos).
- -IP telephony installation (Grand Stream).
- -Networking, VPN...

#### **Web Developer**

01.2016 - 01.2018

Free lancer, Amman

Web design (Joomla & WordPress)

#### **Graphic designer**

02.2009 - 08.2010 Mazaya Media Company , Amman

**Graphics Design Programs:** 

(Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Adobe Premiere & After Effect).



### PERSONAL SKILLS

- O Excellent knowledge of Computer Software and Application.
- O Leadership and organizational skills.
- O Ability to handle pressure and meet deadlines.
- O Self-motivation & Initiative.
- O Adaptable to multinational culture.
- O Hard working with the ability to work within a team of professionals to accomplish one goal.
- O Fit to work with non-profit organizations.
- O Ability to work remotly (work from home).

# ům

# LINKEDIN LEARNING

- 01.2021 Windows 10: Troubleshooting for IT Support.
- 01.2021 Windows Server 2019: Install and Configure Active Directory.
- 01.2021 Cloud Computing Careers and Certifications: First Steps.
- 11.2020 Charming Cryptography and Network Security (2015).
- 11.2020 Cearn Java Cryptography.
- 10.2020 Windows 10: Administration (2016).